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1994, Novebbe 16, w8 T..

the folv . Close i e

Reiche~~ ~~ toted afiraivey JRiti atr _C lI e "

2. - APP the KAte

With -the GenezraL Cou~eI Is Mkozrt
signed November 1$S, 19#4.

3. Approv, thelett-rs attohe. to the
General Counselo's Report signed
November 16,r 1984.

4. Clcae the file.

Q!owmis sioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris,, MeGarry. and

Reiche voted affirmatively in this matterj cow," eione:

McDonald did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date jl'Marjorie W. Emmons
4ecretary of the Commiss ion



Dear zus. 4~

coracilla 'l*

WS 441aa )( es_ 1t*Vof 19 71, a's -7-1

this t a 0: ......U
within thirt'; d'a p. t * t

0S 3g(a) (4I) 0 tb1t~ 0"k6t6h,4
0 ~with any Ccilation~ 4ttermt f to te6c
0written consent of the xeispondont, ald tbe dim'j

wish any such infornation tObcos- ~Part of the#~44
plea se advise us in vriting.

oEnclosed you will f ind a fully executed- COPY of9. the f I nal.
conciliation agreement'for your f-i-oe

Sincerely,

Charle O le

Enclosures
Conciliation Agreements



ne, the nor obug."

r~sponsib~ities. The Caliiio1io found probable a*q

that. Rarroy'Sal (RspQ1ndort-W) itoiLate, 2 U,8Ce S, 44ta(a)P'L, ,"

1IW ~RWU heCaftistift And, Responldent,, hav ing duly'

entered Into. conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.,C. 437g 1a4 (4)- (A),(i) do

hereby agre as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,

and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Friends of Ed Towns is the principal campaign

committee of Edolphus ("Ed") Towns for the 1982 primary

and general elections.



T70" on JI*W 3O~a the'': ~W

electi~on. >,

54 Sy hk~at*4: at4 So 20,
C)repi*4$10 Soo0 by Edlhs OS

V. Respondent violated Z ... I4 (a)()A by

contributing $10,000o in excess of 'the contribuxtion li-mitation

with respect to the primary election campaign of EdoXp1Ws ?,owns.

Respondent contends that said violation was not knowingly and

011 willfully made.

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty of Five Hundred

C- Dollars ($500) to the United States Treasurer, pursuant to

2 U.S.C. J 437g(a)(5)(A).
CO

VII. Respondent agrees that he shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended. 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil



fto the da t h e pa t o yents of e th

notlent the ruiements wittine in this agreent Mal4i4d.

notify tb Co missiou.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement /onst"itute th *e-

agreement between-the patties on the mattes raised her I MA,
no other states~t, promisqe,* or agreemen10-t, either written ,

oral, made by either party or by agents Of either party., that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be val i4.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Coun

enneth A. Gross Date
Associate Genera Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

Willia Wshi on Date ' ( "



Asilatai 4 in tbe norml courise, ot ctry ! ott it po "

reTiitie Ce iio fontd probable ca t6

that William Waehington ('Respondnt") violated 2 tY.S..

NOW, BRZIORR the Coimission and Respoent, baflfq &iZ

entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437(a) (4) ,(A)

(i) do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent1

and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Friends of Ed Towns is the principal campaign

committee of Edolphus ("Ed") Towns for the 1982 primary

and general elections.



....... -;' I ;,DY b*k % 4 t --1$ , SllS. ,: 798 .

*~ ri~e * ~ oumreported the r.e6

$10000 loan fromn the Responident, throuq4bW1

TCOI on June 28, 1042 fpbr the 1982 pri** *1.1

~5 * Dy -Cheeks Rae uut1,18,Jespon~dert

was repaid $10, 000 by; Edolphus Towns.,,

V. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(1.)( ) by

contributing $10,000 in excess of the contribution limitation

with respect to the primary election campaign of Edolphus Towns.

Respondent contends that said violation was not knowingly and

willfully made.

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty of Five Hundred

Dollars ($500) to the United States Treasurer, pursuant to

2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(A).

VII. Respondent agrees that he shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended. 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil



£*21it t eqC "i~t * Qt~~ia~#

I. This e*"Qkciitton 4reoet- cstitotos -bw-)*
agwent betwoeft the. pri* ntho Aetters raisd,*~

no ohrstatemnt ptoinise, or a gtemeat, either writt*
'oral made by eithe at or by agents of eithe'.prt

not contained in this written agreement sball, be valid.4

FOR THE CWINISSIO:

Charles H. Steele
General Counsel

cate

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

v/

Date

By



N vopr27I9 1",

Re: RUR 1S79$
It en of 'Ed Town 4#7:~

vi k, , .i /. , , Br gb l a'

b~ear
that the efttire U4* in-t '

has11 Wllbac '-will becomeo part of thepullwithin yuwish "to: aumtay e~
mater itlp the. public record in con
this 4 s0 within 10 days.

SbyZ. yo, bavI6any questions, contact Maura, Wbit9., thle
staff m4bs da iqr to this matter, at (202) 523-4U4,-1.j, .

Sincerely,

Char N teele ,

Gene tins
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~ S. 49# do hereby, aet4$- that the C 77

difaed- b.Y wot e of 6-0 to take, tho f*UovAg ac

1., Wind probable oau"s to, baiJove Rarwvy:
Ball iolated, 2 U.S*C. ,S.441a(a)()(A

2. Find pobable cause to believe Wi1iam
wasington violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)
(1)(A) .

3. Approve the conciliation agreement with
Harvey Ball as recommended in the General
Counsel's report signed August 10, 1984.

4. Approve the conciliation agreement with
William Washington as recomended in the
General Counsel's report signed
August 10, 1984.

5. Approve the letter attached to the General
Counsel's report signed August 10, 1984.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry, and Reiche voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

e Marjorie W. Emmons(Secretary of the CnirwissionDate



I

t 4,Z#)'the Cosin4tt~e the

violated 2 UeS.C. 41a (1 (A) by..coatribu*tng #lorQ W
excess of tWcnrbution limitAtion to Friens o *
connetion ith th 1 S2 primary election. Rep es to i* -
Comision's: fi ings voe, submitted on behalf o
'William W1asintI on December 15, 1983. Also on Decueg S
1983, counsel for William Washington requested to Settle tWis
matter prior to a finding of probable cause to believe. O
March 2, 1984, a request to settle this matter prior to a finding
of probable cause to believe was submitted on behalf of farvy

Ball.

.=:te " .......... ". c . On June 20, 1984, a General



The s&paden*' r eptiw r*Say ~~~ n~'
refejrence* tb* arf,=64ts #90If*d in'. h~ps *t C"

reason to boll*" finding.' Rno* th* I1gal kal.ysis il

matter' remains the same. flf h e~a Obns*2. Dtil
Harvey B.all ad li WW31 aw-,4h~tgton.

III, Discussion of ConCijLationD an Cuvil nealt

IV. Recommendations

1. Find probable cause to believe Harvey Ball violated

2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A).

2. Find probable cause to believe William Washington

violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A).



.oneiliation,

I conciliation

General Counsel

Attapokiats
14th Sall

2 pr tp,& iVh Washington
3- Letter toi



MAft~@ ~
~w ~
KS.iOsSvw R~

GE~AW ~

M~S~ *.
sm..g.~ ~. i
RAMO 0KU.M
*LI.EN M. LE~'

*AWWY *w w.~.s e~#~

MS .

Dear MIara;
Enclosed are, agnded reports, ili~t *t. o~ta-

tion aqettiteabove A~ttero: We os ws
uncertain asto' the proper form for ''the Iwe s If the
enclosed needs to be changed, please let unow*

In View of -the fact that the matter is not, yet public,
will these amended reports be filedI nov or after settlesnt
with the contributors?

KKF : ic
enc.

P.S. Should we also be sending this to the Clerk of the
House and the State Board of Elections? And, if so,
now or after the other settlement.
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ANOOIS 9. OPkS
KUNNIT ".flneS

GAIL 0t. OIATT

*ygPIqgN .*%LUu,*
NANDI SOMNILN"f
9"91N K4. LKIMNY#.

*ANOW19D IN N.Y. N. J. .4'k

,. .. ... .... . ..... ,.......

RETURN RCI-

Ms Maura White -

Federal Election Cawnjssion,-"
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MR 157Ir*1 1

Dear Ms. White:

Reference is made to the letter of KOnnth A, Gross tome dated July 3, 1984 enclosing the opted cOniat
agreement in the above-entitled matter.

Pursuant to such agreement, enclose4 heewih is a check
from the Friends of Ed Towns payble to the ?edRl Election
Commission in the amount of $1,000 in satisfaction of the
civil penalty set forth in paragraph VI of ,theagree t.

The report amendments req d, by araph LV.Z1o. e
agreement will be forwarded to "Uy With, the next -day, Or
two. I also want to confirm our undoertanding that this mat-
ter may not be discussed publicly until th ere is a settlement
with the contributors involved and that we will be notified
of such prior to the matter being made public.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact
the undersigned.

Very truly yours,

FISHER & FISHER

By:_
KETH K. F -SUER

KKF:lc
enc.
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4015 09M PLAGt *IIiW
WASNS1'0f. ow.b

ao" .6.*t,

Ms- faura White.
Federal Z iettion Comuission
132K trestp, -0W.
Washington, )D.C. 20463

Re: -Harvey sal

MUR 1579

Dear Ms. White:

On behalf of Mr. Harvey Ball and Mr. William.Washington,
enclosed please find the RESPONSE regarding the above..
referenced case.

Thank you.

Enclosures/w copies

J uly,

SI



abovengtn i ncO Porkt# '$* if
ence.hri the Otaterets contained 4h~ the lett*4.

Decemberi 14, 1983 which wa submitted on his beh%)ly

in this 'Ratter.
Mr, Wehirigto maintains that the loan wh.ch he .

June 28, 1982 to Edol-phus Towns was not made for. the :-P". 9
benefiting the Friends of Ed Towns Committee and that. any, be - .
fits that may have been conferred upon the Committee wer "i l..
dental. Any technical violation of the law which is alleged
to have resulted was neither knowing nor willful, but rather

the product of honest error.

For the foregoing reasons, it is respectfully requested

that no further action be taken against Mr. Washington and

that the Commission proceed with conciliation.

Respectfully submitted,

WILLIAM WASHINGTON

By:

Washington, .C. 20008
(202) 966-7531

C1
"Ir

C"



3zi

Harvey R2

to~ u

aboV-referened: Matter, M 1IinrrA;~ by ewo

herein the statments contained4 in the letter dated Decotubdr, _ ,4

1983 which was submitted on hib behalf by counse in this,,

Mr. Sall aintains tbkt 'the loan' which he made on o

about June 30, 1982 to Edlph"a TOwns. was not made for' the ur-

pose of benefiting the Friends of Ed. Towns Convuttee. and that

any benefits that may have been conferred upon the Committee

were incidental. Any technical violation of the law which -is,

alleged to have resulted was neither knowing nor willful, but

rather the product of honest error.

For the foregoing reasons, it is respectfully requested

that no further action be taken against Mr. Ball and that the

Commission proceed with conciliation.

Respectfully

HARVEY BALL

By:

4015 - th P1 e, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20008
(202) 966-7531Date:414 /

0

"C,

ODC



CoIssion 4e.U4 b~ a vote Of ~ ~ the 0 LI,7

actiott* $I Aft, lS$9

Accept, the-conctlationz ;qreeaent with
ri-on of Ad ~Tvnls,,sp4 Vivian Y. ~*
as attached to 'the GeneralCounsell's

eo signed June 26* 1984:

2. Approve the letter attachod to the General
Counsel's Report signed June 26, 1984.

3. Close the file. with respect to Friends of3

Towns and Vivian Y. Bright, as treasurer,

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, XGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

VC V
Date '., O4. Marjorie W. Emmons

"0 Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 6-27-84, 10:04
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 6-27-84, 4:00



af~ter_ thit..... ....
on 4377 (a 4 5 r-7t.~yL4rsin4e~e n~net

written consentfthe esonntand the C ssion. Shld you
wish any such information to beome part of ,the public record,
please advise us in writing within 10 days.

The Commission reminds you-that the confidentiality

provisions of.2 US.C. S$S 437gla) (4) (B) and 437gla) (12) (A) remainin effect until theentire matter has been closed. The
Commission will notify yU when the entire file has been closed.

Enclosed you will find a fuy executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

....-- Sincerely,

plas adis usale in Steeleg .ihnW a

The.. Commi o thassociate Gene i Counsel

Enclosure ' ....
Conciliation Agreement



Us *A. t, 77 t T.

" 6 ,to the'OI ithe 1 :Issio Ind the oro et, h'!i

paricpatdin thenormal *outs, of cornli-ot iour V A~ii":Ii-":.iil

t I.ofsbili the Co mmiss ion foun Jrisic ion 'rthe Respondet0"

arind esuec ateoff Ed'oh*iian proceeigo, an tisraree, t ~

the efe t o v n ageeent enee usan ( o an U.

$.USC 4341a d4 (A) (1).

--.

I.Aft ReRnet ae a esnb espruiyt

III.h Repondents etrvlnaiyit hsareetwt

tr tCo ssi nhe

pasriiae 1 t noal metods*f concliiEont ior to.eya

fi.ng oT probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follo

I. The Comuission has jurisdiction over the Reapondents

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement t

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.s.c.

5 437g(a) (4) (A) Ci).

ii. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Friends of Ed Towns is the principal campaign

committee of Edolphus ("Ed") Towns for the 1982



W~~ 77-

'Ob~ttn tri V1I sint
t~b~ *S~ *iu~ e'etiono 040 Oar~ 4.1,~ .

ya o0, R$.

45 Friends of.3 a'rTovus reported the rot,",

Jue28 1982 .tIa t onPb or

6. Friends of Ed. Towns reporte*d "the recefipt of -A

$1000 lan dsigna~ted for the,18 pr imary elcton

from Harvey Ball, through Edophuss, n Jne30

1982.

7. By personal check dated July 30, 1982, Edolhliw

Towns repaid Harvey Ball for his loan of $lOOOQ.

8. By personal checks dated August 18, 198;r Edolpbus

Towns repaid William Washington for his loan of

$10,000.

9. Friends of Ed Towns reported loan repayments of

$10,000 to Edolphus Towns on August 15, 1982, and

August 30, 1982.



20sonYts age t ar Mt loany

lu.SWC, S: 4-1(b) (5) (0);!.

VIO ilI&Z•l

I. Reapotudents viipay V 4il penualty *t **-

Dollars ($1,000) to the United States Treasurer, p-uir! i p

22 U.S.C. S 43,_7g(a)(5)(A)

VII. Respondents will amend the reports oflrinsa of Rd

Towns to reflect loan repayments to William Washington and srvey

Ball.

VIII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertak e any

activity which is in violation of the Federal InstitOte CNvil49

Act of 1971, as amended. 2 U.S.C. S 431, et Me!.

IX, The Commission, on request of anyone fil ing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at Loue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with thi's

agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil



frIe.th dte tbistrE&0t be n4*8k Offt~ h*

nottfy tht'Commissono

agreemmt betwen the parties on the aattorts ra1l, hKvo

nto Qtbet 1tatemM~g, proms *rarem t ither "~W i r

oral, mde by either party# that igs not- contained In& this

agreement shall be valid,

FOR TUE CON4KISSION:

Associate General neel

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

Vivin . riheasTeasd"e Date
Friends of Ed iTowns
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Open Session

Closed Session
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48 Hour Tally Vote
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24 Hour No Objection
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Information
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Attachments:
Memo, Brief and Letter



Attabst

1. Briefs
2. Letter to Counsel
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b? b ?~eIds of t totws (ccmitt', t be nopl d %

elections, disclosed an exzcessiVe Oont ributiou by W1i

Wasington ' contion with the 1982p pra . e .

The com1i ttee's. 1982 July Quarterly Ipr di'sclbsed the-

receipt of two, loans totalling $20,000 from the candidate,

Edoiphus.Towns, designated to the 1982 primary election and

received on June 30, 1982. The original source of the loans,

however, was not disclosed. A Request for Additional Information

('RFAI") was sent to the Committee by EAD on October 5, 1982,

requesting that the original source of funds be disclosed. A

second notice was mailed on October 29, 1982, as no response had

been received.

An amendment to the Committee's July Quarterly Report was

received on November 1e 1982. The amendment provided that one of

the loans originally attributed to the candidate was actually a

$10,000 loan from William Washington, received on June 28, 1982, and

payable on August 30, 1982. William Washington had previously

&." '6)k., -awd.



On oDtbeer 14, , 19. t1 . .........

r"ono to believe to ilam Wabisgton vioIat*g, 2 i

5 i44104 tain connection, with theo abovt woz,

of tbo e m ~s*sion'x - Lding was ailtd to Wilit

Ocftober 17 , 1 83 0 A respbusns. an w sttet on b*Ml

Washingtosk on December 15, 1983.
In response Ito the Commission's finding it *''te

William Washington admitted that "on or about" Februar~y 17, L00Ira
and May 10, 1982, respectively, he contributed $500 to the

Committee and that "on or about* June 28, 1982, he m.de: a loan of

$10,000 to Edolphus Towns "at the request of a member of the

finance committee of Edolphus Towns." According to William

Washington's response, "on or about" August 18, 1982, the $0,000

loan was repaid by checks drawn on the Joint account of Udolphus

and Gwendolyn Towns. Although the response submitted

acknowledged a 'technical' violation of the Act by William

Washington in connection with the loan at issue, the response

maintained that the resulting violation of the contribution

*/ The Committee reported the receipt of contributions of $500
from William Washington on February 17, 1982, and May 10, 1982,
respectively.



a d o e ili WaVsew Yorn A ,t:..

b : oMr. Washin ion Ion-v -boon *At

Thi~b@i~ e response further pbsized that theb*& vas

rpAwithin' 45 day , The resO qS* c1*dLd 'Awa req~

May 30, 1984, the Comission rejected this counteroffer 
and

counsel for William Washington was 
so advised by letter dated

June 4, 1984.ll. Legal Analynl ia

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 441ala) (1) (A) no person 
may makea

contribution to any candidate and 
his authorized political

comittees with respect to any election 
for federal office which,

in the aggregated exceed $1,000.

The term contribution is defined at 2 U.S.C.

S431(8)(A)(i) to include any loan 
made by any person for the

'(,3)



to ttC~ t 1 C tb 
_7* 7P ;nI~~* aiI~

psra*ll of Lofltueuciosg a fthFederal. t T. b eW 5U n 0 n

time of th loan William Washington Was oni t of tho the

domiepeu ?owns and has admitted eto making M

rqt lofan invvderei , the financ nott $ permiss blymae#

it Is clearthtat anIy Candidate fho veeit anty loan o

conectiona wit the campaign Of such cadiate 9for . iect1a

sha bconsdered for purposes of 
the Gederal lectionl c 0ign

Act of 1971, as amended, as having received 
the loa sa g~

ofth athriedcomite of such candidate, 
See 2 U.S.C.

432(e) (2). A

in that William ashington had contributed $1,000 
to he

Committee for the 1982 primary 
election prior to his making of

the loan involved herein, he could not 
permissibly make any

additional contributions in connection 
with the 1982 primary

election. By so doing# William Washington violated 
2 U.S.C.

S 441a(a) (1) (A), in the Office 
Of the General Counsel'S view.

That William Washington was repaid 
the amount he loaned to

Edolphus Towns within six weeks of 
the making Of the loan does





*1we ±*.ot* UtW tot*.4 t 4 4 f 17.

Cunel by th*fteportS~tl Al'iS DiViiot ~&D) apht

by the WPriends of *d Towuns (*CNitte*), the principal apE0

comitt**. of Uo1phus Towns for. the A982 primary and general

elections, 4isoloss an excessive onztribution by Iarv*y BalU44

* connection with the: 198-2 primary election.

The Comitteel's 1982 July Qutrly Report disolosed the

receipt of two loans totalling $20,000 from the candidate,

Edoiphus Towns, designated to the 1982 primary election and

received on June 30, 1982. The original source of the loans#

however, was not disclosed. A Request for Additional Information

("RFAI") was sent to the Committee by R&D on October 5, 1982,

requesting that the original source of funds be disclosed. A

second notice was mailed on October 29, 1982, as no response had

been received.

An amendment to the Committee's July Quarterly Report was

received on November 1, 1982. The amendment provided that one of

the loans originally attributed to the candidate was actually a

$10,000 loan from Harvey Ball, received on June 30, 1982, and

payable on August 15, 1982. Harvey Ball had previously

... : : i!iii:.... ., + + +. * ; , .... ::'4 ) +
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etob e S. onC.

in o~iO~t~stW't the m~1a otif icatio,

Commissiono' tinding WAS. ''"120 to Rrv* 5511-O ot

193*Arsos a su1i;tted on bebalft of Xt~rvq', "g O

December,15, 1983. Oubequeratly, on. Jawr 2 0, l1#.t

Commission issue4 interrogatories to Harvey Ball, wo t 4

answered on February 13, 1984.

In response to the Comaission's finding in tbls mattr.

Harvey Ball admitted that "on or about" February 4, 1982, he

contributed $1,000 to the Committee, but denied that Ihe is in

violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(l)(A)." According to the

response submitted, the loan of $10,000 at issue "from arvey

Ball to his friend, Edolphus Towns, was merely a persona.

transaction not in any manner intended by Mr. Ball to be directly

or indirectly used to influence a federal election or in

connection with the primary election." The response further

maintained that "[djuring the course of making the loan, there

were no discussions between Mr. Towns and Mr. Ball

• / The Committee reported the receipt of a $1,000 contribution
from Harvey Ball on February 4, 1982.



o~wm~olt it is the osition ofe, te- a ,i

On[~t the p**nt oirotisstanc@5.# the lan~iae'i uw

with,- or for, the purps Of inf luen iuW *y electi~r on ~#

offie does not swveep so broadly as to br irqa 6bons t'iE

made by an 'individual to another pson (n to -, t

candidate), 'Within the contribution limitations of' the Act w 'The

response concluded that the "subjective motivation-- i.e., 'for

the purpose of influencing any election for federal offie' ,-

which is required by the statute does not exist in the case of

this loan from Mr. Ball to Mr. Towns" and, therefore, no further

action should be taken against Harvey Ball.

In response to the interrogatories issued by the Commission,

Harvey Ball asserted that he was asked personally by Edoiphus

Towns for a loan of $10,000, but "had no understanding at all 
of

the use of the money loaned to Ed Towns." Harvey Ball did admit,

however, that at the time of the loan he was aware that Edolphus

Towns was a candidate for federal office. Although Harvey Ball

contends that he had no understanding as to the use of the loan,



settl# this Siatte 'tbrhp &c iai~p4~

probable cau" to bU On :Naob 24#, l#4,

contrrooslwas subaitted on behalf Of Harvey sakio.
Arl2,4184. Of Ray 3..1.4, the Coaissn rejet ,

counteof for and couna~l 'for, Harvey, Dall *as so advised I~t~
dated June 4, 1984.

IXr Legal Analysis

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A) no person may taske'a

contribution to any candidate and his authorized political

committees with respect to any election for federal office which,

in the aggregate, exceed $1,000.

The term "contributionn is defined at 2 U.S.C.

S 431(8)(A)(i) to include any loan made by any person for the
purpose of influencing any election for federal office.

It is the Office of the General Counsel's view that the loan

at issue constitutes a "contribution" to the Committee by Harvey

Ball within the meaning of the Act. Although Harvey Ball made

the loan to Edolphus Towns, rather than directly to the Committee

itself, the loan was nonetheless used for the purpose of



-- - .,a 
:

3 InbU~t the arvy, Sail d e tbe $),000 o

eo*cton 98 p c3er that ay caitate hb rthe l

for us* in in connectiu n ith the.9ca*aig if such can tio By

1l~ifl hl be congift*ed for Vposes of the ?4er 
&1 *.tJonl

campaign "ct of 3ml as-amende, as htviag receiVed th Z i

an aigent Of the authorl Szed comtteo0sc0ani"t*,f

2 SiHC S 432(a (2).

In that Harvey Ball had contributed 
$1w000 to the Coaitt*

for the 1982 primary election prior to his making of the lon,

involved hereing he could not permissibly make any additional

contributions in connection with the 
1982 primary election. BY

so doing, Harvey Ball violated 2 U.S.C. 
S 441a(a) (1) (A), in the

office of the General Counsel's view. That Harvey Ball was

repaid the aMount he loaned to Edolphus Towns 
within a month Of

the making of the loan does not alter the 
fact that the Committee

had the use of this money prior to the 
1982 primary election. it

is, therefore# the recommendation of the 
Office of the General

Counsel that the Commission find that there 
is probable cause to

believe Harvey Ball violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A).



/(U)



.*June 20, "4

OilR IS79

D*aZ

on ascertained In t
isory r-esponsibilit
a, +Rarvey Ball a e
sion, on October 14
t had violated 2 t

&*.I a&. * 
4 a1 II4i m

5U Q +..+: U,+!?i , ++# IU+I: Y W W h. 'UIA. .. &a ........ U . +, .# .

Af te x i4 ", A all the evidence ravlab2 t
Commisionifl tM Q4Ui fe of the General Counsel is pg,

recommend that the Commission find probable cause to
a violation .was committed by each of your clients.
your review is a brief with respect to each of ?rU. I
stating the position of the General Counsel on th
factual issues of. the case. Within fifteen days of
of this notice, you may file with the Secretary of t]
a brief (10 copies if possible) with respect to each
clients stating your position on the issues and repl
brief:.of the Genoeral'r Counsel. (Three copies of:.s-u*
also be forwatrded -to the Off ice of General Counasn ,
The General Counsel'ls brief and any brief which you"L
will be considered by the Commission before proceed.:
of probable cause to believe a violation has occurre

L*%* th~at
Lttedl tot
Its
and
receipt

to a vote

If you are unable to file a responsive brief vitbin 15 days,
you may submit a written request to the Commission for an
extension of time in which to file a brief. The Commission will
not grant any extensions beyond 20 days.

Fed

Li
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Slno2ely,

4o
Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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Dea r .

letter
are tJbi
reaard

Sshal1 await
agreement.

Enclosure
ARG:fs-
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K.



b. 'State vihet . !, oir
oon,'r ai tb ndividua. 14 , tke

a. loan to Zd6I1phuA Towni% On'.or ai*4t -juig ,30,1 1982.

Answer to InterratyBo1

a. I was asked by Mr. Ed Towns himself for a personal

loan of $10,000.00 dollars.

b. As stated, Mr. Towns personally contacted me.

Interrogatory No. 2

a. State the reason you made a 10,00 loa totdolphus
Towns on or about June 30, 1982.

b. State your understanding of how the loan ofv money
($10,000) to Edolphus Towns on or about June 30,
1982, would be used.

Answer to Interrogatory No. 2

a. The personal request, without reason for the loan,

of $10,000.00 by Ed Towns was the only reason I

needed to make the loan.

b. I had no understanding at all of the use of the money

loaned to Ed Towns.



zo evwwerw
no" of t*~~

S ... . . ...a t

a.Mr.* Ed Towns petit"

tAp::t*h. loari of $10,000.o

b~. n/a

State whether at the time of yoUr.: ' it.zof a,$%10000.00
loan to Edolphus Towns you were awar ti that4,r.Towu rs was
a candidate for federal office?

Answer to Interrogatory No. 4

At the time the loan was made to Ed Towns, I was aware

that Mr. Towns was a candidate for federal office.

Respectfully submitted,

Under penalty of perjurythe fOr egoing a Sare true
and correct based upon my personal knowledge, information and
belief.

D e oTARY PU-L!2C S,71 Of ew Yor
No. 01CP472814

QuoLfied in Kings County
CaiUmGOm s Ey-A6 oh 30# 190

Dated: By:
Amy Robertson Goldson
4015 - 28th Place, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20008
(202) 966-7531

Attorney for Harvey P. Ball



y ROBERTSON GOLDSON
C ATTORNEY AT LAW

4015 2 rH PLACE NORTHWEST

QSHINGTON. D. C. 20000

H A7-

Ms. Maura White
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

e

Co
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ARGPfs

cc: Mr. Harvey Ball
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Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: Ms. Maura White

0

ROBERTSON GOLDSON
ATORNEY AT LAW

01 5&" PLACE NORTHWEST

WASHINGTON. D. C. 20008



Attn; M~au.a White Z.b $~W

Dear Ms ;White:'

'Today I received the answer~s eto tho I
from Harvey B11s44. 84M. 11 had aied' hi
attention on February 6 . 1984.

Baemd upon temesago ,which I receivi4
on February 7, 14, tawd. o tated, that'of time in whi c h to answer wilnot be grate. i

February 13, 1984, I have. no0hoice but to sboit t
commission Mr. Ball's letter of February 6, 398 a.....
answers to the CoMission s interrogatories. eaz

responses are ,not under oath, I am forwarding to Mr.
his answers, retyped, for signature under oath. Onceh e
returns them to me, I shall forward the same to you for
the record.

Should you have any questions or comments regarding
the foregoing, please so advise.

Sincerely,

Y rtson Goldson

Enclosure

ARG:fs
cc: Mr. Harvey Ball

(Dictated but not read)

4010



0~b r bs#f hW

b As stated. *...T. s per*"IIV co.attd Me

NT 26* t.1Th perot rqtist wi thout rasson for the, lo4m of

C) *3i 41*1 IUO by Ed To ns was the 0 ly reason, I ee
" to uhe. the loan.

b. I had no understanding at a l I of the use of the moey loaned

'3 to Ed TOwns.

36. "W4 'Ed -~s erlycam- to up edoftlee to-P~o ptela

of $10,000 dollars.

4a. At the time the loan ms made to Ed Towns I was mware that Mr.

Towns was a candidate for federal office.

Si -crelys,

Harvey P. BelI



Oldson
28th Place, N.W.
toLp D.C. 20008

p M>T4

1 T T
31 FEp MY

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463



Dear Ms. White:

I am the attlQrby for, VrA iiFtive 0do1Pi * :o

Enclosed pleaseo find answers to Interrogatories i
re MUR 1579.

C)
Very "1 ours,,

Ke . Fisher.

co KKF:Ic
enc.



Us -owns : wenv, ).L: dly- orn do 0s I

to,~the- fal 0,i wt -oQ~4*

redo 8 ict x C00ins*ii o ,On anuary~ St:i#4

1. a) yes

(b) Aftpu TOwMS

(C) Mr. Ball was told that the loan was a persoaal loan

4 me and would be repaid without regard to whether my eaunp4

committee had sufficientfunds, therefore:, or whether -wo O. lost

the election. My recollection is that I stated that I would loan

the funds to my committee.

2. (a) No

(b) Not Applicable

(c) Not Applicable

Sworn to before me this

3rd day of February, 1984

DudIf.ed, in rI%-_toitvr Imn= low ,
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TAI F NOTICE of.......

that the w it a(e"rt l true copy of a.
extwW in te qd ice of the cerk of the within named Courton 19

that an Order of which the within is a true coy will be preetd fo etNeuet to tke Ho...

atone f the judges ef th within wd CovK

on 19 , at M.

Attorneys for
FISHER & FISHER

i89 MONTAGUE STREET

BROOKLYN. NEWYMM~J
To:

PLEA SE

0
MOM9~ OF

Nww

01
NOMc or-

SETUMMT

*-ibim bw

no

-f "



Sworn to IMrl'6m- .

OF1 NW Y ~~UNTY OF

being swona says: J m not a patye the action, am over 18 years of

ae and reside at

0
By Mad

On. -,IU-ed awac~pof the *6i0

by mailing the sme in a sealed envelope, with po.44 l ONIn aM f "WS th~~oti evc
win~~~~~~~~~... ......~iiWUaJ l smsi~-muPWqDW

O-] by delivering the same personally to the persons and at the a s indicati h w:0 be live t dica*4 m qW E3
q~ 3)tlCM

1~t~

0
j ~

~jI~ ,rr3~

-~ ~AtA.\

Sworn to before mie on ,19

10
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Dear t91

-- r

CoM"
i nterrogator
interrogator
of your rece

response
it ted ,uhn,*t

If you have any q"estions, please contact
523-4057.

ira VI4t* at

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Associate General-Counsel

Enclosure
Interrogatories



- a State thai:;S!-10. Vbiii
,:%7j" 4W~otOa1ny o* $n4 u4+

to Tro~Lf whs ot *tjr
is yt' t the I t4
to make two10t)

. Stato vbethbe You iil*' te
Towns o, b r *t lt le

an to U ft.phaW To n, ot

2. a4. state the reason you *%40 a', 4200O 1 n to *4&
Towns on or about Jmn 0 Ii* -1082*

b,. State your understanding t0f bom the loan. of E;x
($10,000) to dolphus. Towns - or about, June )#3
would be used. "

3. a State the manner in hIob: yu lo:W in of $10,-00*0 1to -

Edolphus Towns on or about; -no30, r1982,gwa
transmitted to Mr. Towns e.g. by sail, in p. oa-

b. If the above loan was mailed,, state the name of t +bo
individual to whom it was nailed and the mailing
address.

c. If the above loan was transmitted by you in person to
either Mr. Towns or any other individual, state-thenme
of the person to whom you presented the loan, ant the
location of the presentation.

4. State whether at the time of your making of a $10,000
loan to Edolphus Towns you were aware that Mr. Towns
was a candidate for federal office.



Since this information' is being SOta9t -as: kr t, -of
ainvestigation b~ -by the: Cooig-so -on

conf identi'ality pztovi~tns of 2 US'kC* 5 411")~)~
This section of the At :t''obits the k m in pblia@ t o: f
investigation conifuotedby the Comission, ill tbfout the 60pr09s

0written consent of All persons with respect to whom the
investigation is, ade

C If you have anyr questiQns please, contact ui, ra Whites the
qr staff member assigned to , this matter, at 523-4037.

6-i"0e-ely,

Charle 0-. Steele

By: enneth A. GrOa
Associate Goner I Counsel-

Enclosure
Interrogatories



b,

CIO

20 a.

State ,WbetR*t YO 8#p
2al1 to,%*~b~tZ
committee p, r0e4 ofad1
1982.

If thtne to" qw"Sto*1. 0#$,sti
the indiwi* I Wvh es Mt -at to aki

If the answor :to 4R.tion, la, is yes*, statO
Ball was told -% b o the l1on wouw
utilized.

State-whether Har¥ey Ba,1 approaebod you o
agents and offered to ak "y or your o
Friends of 3d Tos, a loan of money on or
June 30, 1982.

b. If the answer toquestion 2a is yes, state ti
the individual approached by Mr. Rail.

c. If the answer to question 2a is yes, state w4
Ball was told concerning how the loan would l
utilized*

r
Co



2. Approve.the letter and interrogatories
to Edoilphus Towns as attached to' the
January 16, 1904. Memorandum.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald and XcGarry

voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner Reiche did,

not cast a vote.
Attest:

Date
Secretary of the Cobmtsiorl

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

1-16-84, 2:19
1-17-84, 11:00



E LECTION COMMISSION
Di .C. 2040

Gm3PALCOUSEL

4M M.R3ORI W. S I "NS/JODY

JANUARY 19, 1984

BU~JC~zCOM4MENTS REGARDXIIG ].S7151
Memnorandum to the CO1!d*
dated January 16, 1934

'Atta c hib'd i copy of Commissioner Reiche s t*

with combas, ltbch was received after this matter vaas

certified.this afternoon.

While -he vote in this matter will not be chan e ,

his comments are forwarded for your information.

Attachment:
copy of vote sheet
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Closed Session
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48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
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24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
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Non-S ensi tive

Other
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Advisory Opinions I
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~The; Coaiso

Charles .S.l
Gone rL : CounseI

BS Kenneth a. Gross
Associate General Counseq/V f

SUBMIT.interrogatories in MUR l$70.

On Ocbber 14, 1983, the Commission detew..o..... %
reason .:to-bo ieve Friends of Ed Towns, and Vi ian t 4
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. I 441a(f) by acc pt+aq

cant'. i I s (loans) from Harvey Ball an.ilaand t ere is reason to believe Messrs. Ball I
violated 2i.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A) by making exce•sive
contributions to Friends of Rd Towns. Subsequent to tb+eq .
Comeission's findings Friends of Ed Towns, Vivian If tdyt rP
treasurer, and William Washington requested to settle tb histter
through conciliation prior to a finding of probable caus* to
believe.

The remaining respondent in this matter, Harvey Ball, has
emphatically denied that he violated the contribution
limitations. According to Mr. Ball's response, the loan to
Edolphus (3d) Towns which is at issue was *merely a person Al
transaction not in any manner intended by Mr. Ball to beLdct-ly
or indirectly used to influence a federal election. Wr. tU'
response also asserts that "[djuring the course of making tfiqih
loan, there were no discussions between Mr. Towns and Mrt Ball
concerning the election nor other communications to suggest orto
support the inference that the loan was in any way intendod by
Mr. Ball to be utilized in connection with or to influence the
election."

•j/ After receipt of the answers to the interrogatories this
office will circulate proposed conciliation agreements for the
Commission's approval.



12 Atprovo th14 aMtaho.q Wt0r to ;- ts is 'cUOu4 i
interrogatofi*ea to Harvey SA-

2. Approv the attAed letter a4 it 'rt *'tQ to U

Attachments
Letter (2) and Interrogatoriems (2)

0



If you have anl questiOns pleae ontact
523-4057.

, ~S incerel¥ •,

Charles M. Steele
General Counsel

CO

By:* Kenneth A. Gross,
Assiocate General Counsel

Enclosure
Interrogatories

amu



a. State the mahainer, in w hb! b your 00 01*
dophus ,Towns, on or, about .Imte 30, 19#

tran~smitted -to.Mr. Towns egbymaS.X, in'e~

b. If the above loan wa mailed, state the name Off th.
individual to whom it was miled and the il ing
address.

c. If the above loan was transmitted by you in perso* t1
either Mr. Toms or any other individual, state- the AM
of the person to whom you presented the loan, and the
location of the presentation.

State whether at the time of your making of a $lO00
loan to Edolphus Towns you were aware that Mr. Towns
was a candidate for federal office.

r

cc

am duck*V (1)-



" T i ce ti Informtioen Is being 007"o',s o
investigation beips "Oaod.ted . .bythe C
coati etial ity pro$so" of 2 V I

Thi sctin f te.ct probibits the a"
investigation conducted. by: the_.Cmi oin w p*r*is

o written consent of all perso"& iht#%ett b tbW
investigation is mnd**

. If you have any questions please contat. Maura, White, the
staff member assigned to this matter, 0at 523'457.

SingeeyCharl eY U.Sel

General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel-

Enclosure
Interrogator ies



a.

b.

0+:; ' .

. a.

Frviensoi vi tends of: A
190

it, the answr U O .*a*
the thiniLWAI *.SAI I.M to" mke

I f the answer to qa.u~otA: at Is yes'* stoteI
Ball was tl ocrizg' the lont would
utilized*,

S tate- whether R1arV*Y, Ball. approache, you or
agents and offered to matke you or jou 'corn
Friends of 34 Towns, a loezzofmoney -on or
June 30, 1982.

b. If the answer to question 2a is yes, state I
the individual approached by Mr. Ball.

c. If the answer to question 2a is yes, state i
Ball was told concerning how the loan would
utilized.

tW;Gdada - ()



Fe~e4 , *O

Attnt At i

Re: MWR 579

Dear 14s. Whiter,#

Reference our telephone conversation of January 4r 1904,
wherein you advised me that you had not receive4 dmy leter of
December 15, 1983.

A copy is enclosed.

Sincefely,

KKF: ic
enc.

~qr



Dear Ms. white: .j $

On behalf of the Friends of zod-,t :Vi )ts

Vivian-bright, we request-that the abce rfereiit*& *tetbe
0 referred for conciliation.

Edolphus "Ed" Towns was a, first tii me ,federal, -ca tdidate, for.

o Congress from the 11th C.D of Nefo York, in 1982.L- The Fr:iends of
Ed Towns was created to support his .casdidacy.1 tt 4eigrat 

:

Vivian Bright as its treasurer, and this was the first time s he
had served in such a capacity. ,: The Comittee duly registered 

with
0 the appropriate authorities* and has filed 

required reprts

During the course of the campaign, Mr. Tos personally -obtained

c0 two loans of' ten thousand 1do1ars ,,,f-romWillie Wasbington And

Harvey Ball. These funds were loaned by M r. Towns to his Committee,

in connection with his campaign.'

*Some correspondence from the Commission concerning this matter

did not reach the Committee, which changed its mailing address

after the election and notified the Clerk of the House. This

change was apparently not communicated to the Commission.



~x~z Vac -l1176) . MIr. twS 4tb ~ '
~~ as his p esersonal o gtinwbAhh *

reu~t rpa ithout regard-to, whether'be w~nOh Zo6t & vtbOrquir '"o repayay
egard to! wether the Committee had -su c ns

read-otht 
ffi 'ieAna y

hi.. Thley'were repo ted after an f aq .......

Had the transaction been made but 
a- few mouths eaiero the

eve of his candidacy, rather than 
during tit, the funds wuld :bt have

been subject to question..

Although the regulation define 
each entire loan as

: a 'cont i huti on,

its value to the Committee was actually 
the use of the funds for Ia

period of time, as it was always intended 
that they would be repaid,

and have been repaid. The Committee now recognizes that 
even by this

measure, the $1,000 limit may have 
been exceeded although the

aggregate of this and contributions 
by these contributors was within

the combined primary and general 
election limits.

In view of the foregoing, conciliation 
is being requested by

the Committee and its treasurer and 
we understand that a separate

request by the lenders 
has been or will be transmitted 

shortly.

*The Commission's manual for congressional 
candidates includes a

definition of "personal funds" only 
in Appendix A and which does not

specifically discuss 
"loans. "

**Mr. Towns served for many years as 
an elected Democratic State

Committee member, subject to Article 
14 of the New York Election Law.

Vq.

~q.

Go.
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Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: Maura White
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Dear s

i S

inquiry, and4

in ezpwairiii

situation .1'
ably.

lthat
All -

I am prepared .to .meet with youy dopscis. Iny p pe1.c
questions or concerns .that te Coumission may have relative
to this case at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

Amy

Enclosure

400l

,Mao



* s,.Fx

Dear m*r I(0DoflIJoa . . <.,,

This,. is,,,~so~ your letter. date,1
198-3 and the, att~twd 1j Whi4 *
Com~isoion 44.terAd4i 'PtHrvey -aa1 vit42 4ao~(

HreyM~ *aI t th)t, on or about ~tu~ , *
he had. contributed One Thoustand Dolltt's ($1 0O00 O-k) h,
Friend of dTowns (,,Commaittee"),t the authorized tcm
designated- for. the primary- ection. of 'ZdolXphus ToWtts'. 4
contribution is permissible under the Federa 1 8ection.,- CEi-gn
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act")- and no-allegations to~th6
contrary have been raised by thew Commission.#

On the other hand, Mr. Ball emphatically denies that-
he is in violation of 2 U.S.C. 6 441a(a)-(1)(A) or any oter
provision of the Act as alleged by the Commission. The loan
at issue, from Harvey Ball to his friend, Edolphus Towns, ' was
merely a personal transaction not in any manner intended, by
Mr. Ball to be directly or indirectly used to influence a.
federal election or in connection with the primary election4
During the course of making the loan, there werq no discussions
between Mr. Towns and Mr. Ball concerning the eletio nor
other communications to suggest or to support the inference
that the loan was in any way intended by Mr. Ball to be,:util-
ized in connection with or to influence the election.

Neither a promissory note nor any other iridicia of
indebtedness was received by Mr. Ball in this transaction.
Rather, the agreement to repay Mr. Ball was based on a hand-
shake and a personal promise on the part of Mr. Towns in his
individual capacity. The loan was ultimately repaid by
Edolphus Towns with a personal check dated July 30, 1982
drawn on the joint account of Edolphus and Gwendolyn Towns
(Exhibit 1).



The Act (2 Urs.C. 433.Cr)(A)) defin "

a gift, subs ription, loan, advane P
ft*&4 by any' prou 'for the T%a 41_e.a s ,

0 ' t th -tem wxpendi tre" inc ludes a n
persn for the purpose :of infleOcing any el.ctin 0

In the present circumstances, the lanxguage, "in A
tion with" or "for the purpose of influencing any
for federal office" does not sweep so broadly am tob'$
bona fide loan made by an individual to another p r ( .e.a !
so happens to: be a candidate), within the contributi
tions of the Act. The subjective motivation--i:e,
the purpose of influencing any election for federal!
-- which is required by the statute does not exist ik. h
of this loan from Mr. Ball to Mr. Towns. The Ioan".aa#..
subjectively intended by Mr. Ball to be used in any *,Ay iov
connection with the election campaign or for the purPqj of"a i
influencing Mr. TownS' nomination or election to Federai:
office. The manner in which a Committee or a candidate;hooses
to treat a loan should not operate to control the subjective
intent of a person who lends money to a friend.

In as much as the loan lacked the subjective to intent
necessary for such an expenditure to be a "contribution" for
purposes of the contribution limitations of the Act, it is
respectfully urged that the allegations against Mr. Ball be
dismissed and that no further action be taken against him.

Respectfully submitted,

Amy Ro V on 7 son



b
°

ei t

-Vt.

*. . -3

jxa... * r~-~ *** .-.. .. A.-. -..

EXHIBIT 1

p. 1. of 2 *

.. . " '.'; •,' 
° 

.," • ".: ,; ,9" .' .''ee " .. -*.*. .. ..

• -: "':.., :, ..... ' , .s .. i e. ....,. . .-~ * . . . . .

1.S1=14

,Ott R'

II ~tOQ*t,030000

* *

-I. -- ... *--..~-~-. - *

.,.4

F..XHTBIT !

p. 

1. of 2



:. .

lb.~r~ 0 .

. . . ".lo.-w" ' .. . . . .

.: .. . !..'. ;i~':. '. : :'!:.; " -' :- . ... *..- '. . . -t-* :. * *:. .. ..:.... .. -... * .. . **:: ... *:

EXHIBIT 1

p. 2 of 2

*~.~:!

6 "03

Atot

.tc.

.. oro

..',:. .->... .AM..... ,



ofeWg v-utaen ~orbersuU

any et n or -eieAdit onr in9 mto,~
oo"t notkw heAtat to, so, advise.'t h*06iid

inquiSincerely,

Encosuretnoraohi h



.Wtlham Washirso~*t 4a,,Mbit tht or ato FtV
L9Z n 4y10', 1982, re tively, he, C.Ontribgt4d ftvw

Hundred Dollars ($500.OQ to the Priends of TdOW ~ qte
the authorized', doiittee designate for the " p"iripry
of Edolphus Towns. This contrLbution Is permissible ,ndor tw
Federal Election Campaign. Act of 1971, as: amended.

Mr. Washington further admits that at the request ofa
member of the finance committee of Edolphus Towns, that Qnhor
about June 28, 1982, he made a loan in the amount of Te~n Thousand
Dollars ($10,000.00) to Edolphus Towns. The loan was evIdenced
by a promissory note dated July 8, 1982 and executed by Edolphus
Towns. A copy of the promissory note is attached hereto as
Exhibit 1. On or about August 18, 1982, the aforementioned
$10,000.00 loan was repaid to William Washington by two checks
dated August 18, 1982, each in the respective amounts of Five
Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00). Both checks, which bear ,th
signature of Edolphus Towns as drawer, were drawn on the joint
account of Edolphus Towns and Gwendolyn Towns. A copy of each
of the aforementioned checks is attached hereto as Exhibit 2.

While Mr. Washington acknowledges having made the loan
at issue, the violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(1)(A) was the
product of honest error rather than a knowing and wilful viola-
tion of the Federal Election Laws. Mr. Washington, a resident
of the State of New York, a former detective with the New York
City Police Department and presently an owner of a New York
City check cashing business, has had no prior experience with
or knowledge of the intricacies of the Federal Election Laws
and regulations thereunder.



The overall of, di
the prevention of on* ai ....*4r

fu tr es from the4,AofCt$* t
was''a clear intent that the lotiE woua5 *4b
date and in fat the loan Was re aid within' a Y.,
forty-five (45) days.

Although William Washbington admits that a technical v:o-
lation has occurred, we submit., that.'there is nopoxnt bringing'
further formal compliance proceedings against him., While tb
facts that Mr. Washington is not a lawyer and that he was not
properly advised by the committee does not relieve him of the
responsibility of compliance, he has conformed his.conduct to
law and will endeavor to continue to do so in the future, .:rIt
would indeed be unfortunate for an individual to be further
penalized for an act that he performed in the utmost good faith.
In light of the foregoing, it is respectfully urged that this
matter be settled through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause and that the file against Mr. Washington be
closed.

Respectfully submitted,

Victor /Sterling

Enclosures
Exhibit 1
Exhibit 2
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C ~NAME: Ia5 ~ v~Dfi
ADDRESS i

HOME PHOE:$

BUSINESS PHONE:



rty 6lectrical Suppl co.
?20 ROCKAWAY AVENUE

Brooklyn, N. Y. 11212
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Raj XM 1-579

Dear ms. W*tei
Enclosed ai* * tatuents designating me as Cosel for the

Friends of Nd Towte and its treasurer, "Vian riq htb

In view of-the faqt:that the papers azivod* over te.
Thanksgiving -weend, I respectfully request an additional
seven days.'in Vh$ch to submit a response.,

Sincerely'

Ke ethK. Fisher

KKF: c
enc.



counsel Mkbo ,Ls athoizd b6"
other o awii~eaons from the

behalf before the caftission,

Bater

NAME:

ADDRESS:

Friends of Ed !•ns
By:, Vincent Johnso, Chai01

26 Court Street,
Brooklyn, Vev rVork 11201.

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHOM: (211) 858-1313

......... .... r i ..... .: .. !~ ii!ii i Ott ........ . ,



other vonwlations f rom the Camwtio nm toA do ru

behalf beft~r the CoWmLMissOn.

12/2/83
Date

NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

sit/I

Vivian Brilght

co Vincent Johnson*
26 Court Street
Brooklyn N*W York 11201

(212) 346-0261

(212) 385-6611

4km
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If you have bay questions please contact Maur White at 523-4057.

Sincerely,

Carle .8ele -

- General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross

Associate General Counsel

cc: Amy Goldson



De9 M6

an extrn it1'

if you htany 'qu estions please"' contact , td*#
523-4057.

Sincerely,

enefral Counsel



If, . c, .. 4 . t* . t k * .

Cn *ioa -an a 24 hol=: aobeation bast* at 11.'00'

Decmer 7, -1983.

There were no objections to the MenorandUm to the

o Co nuuisiOn at the time of the deadline.



4 ~&t hckd is

for' 2tomimission K
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48 Hour Tally Vote
-Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
S-sitive:Nonensi tive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

sobuit to4 M.as

Ot" of _ ____

open Session

Closed Session: -

[]

X)
[]l
[]J
[Ci

C].
[]
[]

Other

DISTISM100-QV

Covpianc

Audit ttor

Closed M-- R )

Status Sheets t

Advisory Opinions I

Other (see d.strbui, wi, a''
below) [
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ckc1

B3 DEC

04m*be r 6, 1983

Ct4*5 It. Steele

B..n.th. A roas
Assocrate noral Counse ,"'!

5U04E I, JIR1579 - uests for extensions o1,:.
timet respond

grp 0* W~~An 30, 1P3 reowets were submitted by WiU*
a coun lor an'ion of time (until "

15, o :respond _to th Cmission's reason to beliewi ,
fi Wiii. %b, requests state that the extension is neeSS& .,,a-

ism=-because ,-counsel is out of the country until December 4 0,
and, the .21itonal time is needed to prepare an adequate-
response.'X . Washington was previously granted a 30 da;y
extension until November 30, 1983, but was apparently unaware
that his counsel would not be available until early December.

0)
Although the letter from co-counsel for Mr. Washington '

(Attachment 1) states that Mr. Sterling and Ms. Goldson represent
- Harvey Ball, another respondent in this matter, Mr. Ball stated

to staff of this office on December 1, 1983, that he is not
represented by the above counsel or by any other counsel at .this
time. Mr. Ball also stated that at least ten days ago he,

Go submitte a written request for an extension of time to respoid.
At this writing, this office has not received the written
request, However, in our view it is credible that the request
was mailed because Mr. Ball contacted this office on November 9,
1983, immediately after his receipt of the reason to believe
notification and indicated a willingness to cooperate fully with-._
the Commission's investigation. During the December 1, 1983,
conversation with Mr. Ball, Mr. Ball asked staff of this office
for an extension until December 15, 1983.



1 - Letter from Sterling
2 - Letter from Washington,
3 - Proposed letters
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64,tiov to Decmaber 15, 1983 0A
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Ztyoua have any'quzstions please contact :jb
523-407.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel :,,

-

By=. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Coirnse3

OatL4A d4 C:)



you~r lotter 04 er 29, IM3 also ata~~t
Auy 1" 0Ql VOSWSn to~e~~*
mte.AS Mr.t" B*U, h1t laf-ord, this8 off ictbi oa,~~~ * nor

Ms.G~lson~erm"nt $~Aadehm tdeqn*4*
eithr of yvOi v~s 0 -we cannot consider :yoto*

representing Mr. Sall at this time,

If you, have any q.'uestions please contact Maura, White at 523-4057.

Sincerely,

Charles, N. $te3.,
General Counsel

By: Kenneth- A. Gross
.Associate General Counsel

cc: Any Goldson

ani~&AM*AAr ~(2J)

0t

0



matter!. J: h :
con~r wih com........ .....

Dear, No" reiated

tories frm the ioa on V the
matter.

and includi~qg 9~s~ 4, 19~4
Since Mar. Ball resides in Braookl.n, PO V-0Rh* .di
time in w~iich to rezpond- is nfess#ary~i o*j~tder' that,
confer with counsel.

Should there be any diffitultiesconcerning,
please so advise. Your anticipated courtesy. arid,. a-o0
are appreciated.

Since ely,

Amy Roe Goldson

ARG:fs t L
cc: Mr. Harvey Ball



RDIBERTSON GOLDSON
ATTORNEY AT LAW

)15r6TH PLACE NORTHWEST

WArINGTON. D. C. 20008

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: Maura White

p p 
e



Victor fterling



'OR STERLING
I(;i1qi I STRIAE-V SE

0

Ms. Maura White
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463
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If you. have amy
(202) 523-4057.

0
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S oene tact

sinc*;ely,

Ry:
Associate Genera% Counsel

cc: Amy GoldSon



If you 3-v0 a.y questions
523-40570

wcontacet .iaura ht

Sincerely,

Cha4s 10's St".e

AsSoeiate, General Counsel

Enclosures
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In the absencerof any. aditional .... ' o tion Vht"
demonstrates that no further action shOul. b taken aSoi%. yo,
the Commission may find probable ca to believe that a
violation has occurred and proceed with cnci.iati.. *, course,
this does not preludethe "Ittlement of this matter th . "b
conciliation prior to-a finding of probable cause to b iew if

cc you so desire, 1.C.C1R .  . .. 1. f.*t.)

If you intend to be represented by counsel ift this matter,
please advise the Commission by cpe.ting0 the.erclos d form
stating the name, -address and telephone number of such coufnsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel. to receive an.

, notifications and other communications -from the Cmmission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a) (4) (B) " and S 437g(a)(:12)(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing .that you wish the
investigation to be made public.





Wi Uia w asbingt0 4 a loan to 7iz

The; 19#2: July :Quatt 'Zy Rotof -Priends of,1
( * CiuitteeR) d isclosed r~ ec .i ept :of two ,lean .tt .U p

$20,000 from the candidate, Edolphus Towns, desig'mateo to'Jr"

primary.election and received on June 30, 1982. The orgi

source of the loans, however, was not disclosed. A Request fo r

Additional Information (ORFAI') was sent to the Committ**e by NO

on October 5, 1982, requesting that the original source of-funds

(personal or bank) be disclosed. A Second Notice was mailed.on

October 29, 1982, as no response had been received.

An amendment to the July Quarterly Report was receiveid on

November 1, 1982. The amendment provided that one of the loans

originally attributed to the candidate was actually a $10,000

loan from William Washington, received on June 28, 1982 and



1992 and the other's

Wahington was . isc*e , , ,

An.-RI was sent ~t~

reusigthat the O&t 4*e '7 7 F

$1,000. from each' indi-VU004 * Vt" t

or disclo A

January 28r 1983, as no response, bad been received.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 441a (a), (1) (A) no: person say - ake

contributions to any candidate ad his authorized political

committees with respect to any election for federal4 office vbich,

in the aggregate, exceed $1,000..

The term contribution* is defined, at 2 U .SIC,

S431(8) (A) Ci) to include any :loan. made by any perOn for" th

purpose of influencing any election for federal office.

The loan at issue, from William Washington, constitutes a

"contribution" to the Committee within the meaning of the Act.

y / The Committee reported the receipt of two $500 contributions
from William Washington on February 17, 1982, and Nay 10, 1982,
respectively.



%AMP~I 4 WW!RR V 416

rIO*4t4Lof of tbo e frwal CouhM*l that te

reabn to b#)1.ve. tbat WIlliam 'Wasbhsngtoni wiolatE ##A

A4 l4a(a) (1) (A).



no further hati oi2l4 a t* i in Agid-i t*U IM
factual o 1*b au b4" ,.We
Commission's d onia ra tionf thisatter within to *Ofyo ur
hreceipt of this letter,

In te absene of any aditional information, vht4,
Sdemonstrated that io ""further action s -e ;-I e-a "A kio

the Commission tay find-probable cause tobehieve I tha tviolation has ocuresd ant4oeep| d ihc io S Of :WUrse

PC pio e 6tnt f oro

nthis does not preolude the s httlementsof this eatter through
conciliations, ior to a finding of probable"cause to b# . if,

CA you so desire'. 11 C.N.R. Al111.1(4).

If you intend to: be repreasented by. counsel in* this VAttegr,
please advise, the Commiol by ompleigteecoeX
stating the name, addre sos and, tetlephone number Of sueb counsel,
and a statement authorizing/such counsel -to recesive any
noti fications. and other comnications -f rom the' C oison.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C, S 437g(a) (4) (8) and S 437g # (U)(A),
unless you notify the Comission in writing.that you wish the
investigation to be made public.
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Efzvit; Nall made a loan to Friends of Z19 4

,of 2 qS -:441a (a) (1) (A) *~~

FACPALAND LUGAL AA*Z

The 198 July Quarterly Report of Frien4s *,

("Committee").: disclosed the receipt of two loans. titall'i'!ug,:

$20,00 fraft:' the candidate, Edolphus Towns,, de 6 19ha''t4 -to t f P

primary election and received on June 30, 1982. The ori naI

source of the loans, however, was not disclosed. A Request for

Additional Information ("RFAI") was sent to the .oCittee.by R&D

on October 5, 1982, requesting that the original sourceof:funas

(personal or bank) be disclosed. A Second Notlet was ai 'l edo

October 29, 1982, as no response had been received.

An amendment to the July Quarterly Report was received on

November 1, 1982. The amendment provided that one of the loans

originally attributed to the candidate was actually a $10,000

loan from Harvey Ball, received on June 30,. 1982 and



) 4 9F i6the o0*

W-1 Wall dlaclo#E 4

$11 ,000 fom each or. , Lt

0
or incompletely dicvidl t

January 28, 1983v as no reponse bad ben reoidv4

Pursuant to-2 U.S.*C. 5 441a,(a) (1) (A) Oho ,roon may _mke

0 contributions to any candidate and his autborisd oti£4

'V committees with respect to any election fofeeral off iowhch,

in the aggregate, exced$1,000.

The term "contributine is defined at 2 U.S.C.o

S 431 (8) (A) (i) to include any loan made by any person for the

purpose of influencing any election for federal office.

The loan at issue, from Harvey Ball, constitutes a

*-contribution' to the Committee within the meaning of the Act.

*1 The Committee reported the receipt of a $1,000 contribution

from Harvey Ball on February 4, 1982.
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Under 'the Act* you have an opportunItl tO 4ei~n tr.t-*tt .
no furtheraction shuld be taken Against yoa 041your

o Please submit any factual or legal matt r is bt"
are. relevont to-the Covission's 6ons~der'"io, ot tis a otr
within .ten day of -recelpt of' this' letter.

In the absence ofan additional information which
demonstrates that no furter action should bei agaLat YOU
and y our .comittee, the Comission, may find 0-obl 0a#*

en believe that-a Qioatiu has oomm pred aad proM dV10
conciliation. Of courser, thi does not preclu. the saettl mnt
of this matter through, Aongliation priorta ftittditr of
probable cause to believe it you so desire $e§ 1S 111.18(d).•

if you and your committee intend to be repreSeed, by
counsel in this matter, please advise the oIssio by
completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and
telephone number of such counsel, and a stateent authorizing
such counsel to receive any notifications and other,
communications from the Commission.
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I$ -:6f Ed Towns ("Committe a V#Mb* i~~~

tre i i ted two excessive loans iun :: 2tt',

S441*4 ea failed to report the repaynmnt 46

two, indiv,444a lendors in violation of 2 U.S.C. t,,041,1 151 ..,%

FACTUAL AND LERGAL" A!

The CtoMittee's 1982 July Quarterly Report -didoloe"d "ht

receipt of two loans totalling $20,000 from the candidate,.-

Edolphus Towns, designated to the primary election and received

on June 30, 1982. The original source of the loans, however, was

not disclosed. A Request for Additional Information (RFAI") was

sent to the Committee by RAD on October 5, 1982, r~eqesting that

the original source of funds (personal or bank) be disclosed. A

Second Notice was mailed on October 29, 1982, as no response had

been received.

An amendment to the July Quarterly Report was received on

November 1, 1982. The amendment provided that the original

source of the funds was two $10,000 loans, one from Harvey Ball,

received on June 30, 1982 and payable on August 15, 1982, and the



on 4uw :30 1982. No ropty*Ont* ! to tbe q*L

AfFAZ ws- sent -to the co0Utitt** on, J~mir 4
requoesting that thet Committee oef uid. the: amount 'in 4M '
$i,000 from each individual, or Iand its report if Inorrk ,

or incompletely disclosed. A Second Notice was mailed on

January 28, 1983, as no response had been received.

A telephone call to RAD from the Committee on Ja Inuary3 ,,

1983, revealed-that the treasurer believed that because th.

Committee had made the transaction with the candidate,

determining the ultimate source of the money was not the

Committee's concern. The Committee was advised that anything of

value was considered a contribution and the excessive amounts

needed to be refunded.

*/ The Committee reported the receipt of a $1,000 contribution
-rom Harvey Ball, designated for the primary election, on
February 4, 1982, and reported the receipt of two $500
contributions from William Washington, designated for the primary
election, on February 17, 1982, and May 10, 1982, respectively.



unsuccessful*,

P tat tO 2 ~.C S 441100 ()41 ) esi a ~

contbuttons to, andoaid4ate an tkis ""tb~orizdpot$

commitos itZ~tht to' afty .1ect~il for ftdral ofi *~b

in, the agqregat*, exceed 1610, 'As 'set forth-'at 2 LR.*

5 441a (f) .no candi/d te or. p ol.tic al.com , mi t te* sh.all know1.4.s*

accept any contribuation in violation of the provisions of

2 U.S.C. S 441ap and no officer or .employee of 'a political

committee shall knowingly accept a contribuition made for the

benefit or use of a candidate, in violation of any limitation on

contributions imposed under 2 U.S.C. 5441a,

The term "contribution' is defined at 2 U.'S.C.

S 431(8) (A) (i) to include any loan made by any person for the

purpose of influencing any*election for federal office.

Section 434 (b) (5) (D) of Title 2, United States Code,

requires a political commuittee to report the name and address of

each person who receives a loan repayment from the reporting

committee during the reporting period,, together with the date and

amount of such loan repayment,



congtoit .-th then primaere *1*i on'

contributions o0* $ 0O00 f tot Oackb of tte $in4$ u4

Commitee* ha114 Vtwiax Y. 1 Riq'ht, treasurer, at"ea 77o

v iolated, &S.I~C.,S 441a (t) in tbe General, Cosel ""Vvie'

Although the oMittee" repaymeoftean to t a~A~t

0 suggests that:.'eX*srs,. Ball &A Washitigton wore, repaid - a a;-I'

within two months of their making of the loans, the Commi"4*e N

the use of these monies during the period immediately prior to .,.

o the primary election, and, to date, the Committee has not

qamended its reports to reflect loan repayments to either Mr.

o Washington or Mr. Ball, in apparent violation of 2 U.S.C.

S 434(b)(5)(D). Hence, it is the recommendation of the General
CM

Counsel that the Commission find reason to believe that the

Committee and Vivian Y. Bright, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

SS 441a(f) and 434(b) (5) (D).



I, M~o~i W~ uuu~ Secreary' of the t '

Election~~ Cousixd rb etify that on

3140Aao~sindo hereby c rig 0s0.a ; !i
.1983, the Cooaosi..on 4±.... by a vote of, 6-0t o...

the, following actions in MRi 1579

1. Find reason to believe Frndsof
and Vivian Y. Bright, as treasurer,

- 2 U.SI.C. S44la(f).

2. Find reason to believe Friends of lw lff41 .
and Vivian Y. Bright, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. 5434(b)(5) (D).

3. Find reason to believe Harvey Ball violated
2 U.S.C. S44la(a) (1) (A).

4. Find reason to believe William Washlinton
violated 2 U.S.C. S441a(a)()(A) ..

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, ..Gxy

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. sons
Secretary of the Coission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 10-11-83, 3:46

Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 10-12-83, 11:00



I attached is submitted as an Aqenda :

Co~issosiMeeingOf________

Ope Session

Closed Session ___

CIRCULATIORS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Von-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Rono-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[x][x]
[]

[]
[]

[]
[1
[]

E]

DISTRIBUION

Compliance ixi

Litigati"on I

Closed -UR Letters , -

Status Sheets ( I

Advisory Opinions- -

Other (see distribution
below) [ ]



IUS Ft 14tqI8 of 84 Townep. *

Vivian YO br ight, tv"asg0."
arvey Bxllt Willia.... W

...... . .... ..... ......

a 2 U.C. gj4 (f) 441 4

WIUa Publip Records

WU3~ I~U c OD: None

Or i 4ds of Ed Towns ("Comitteeu) was referredl to, tbo .*' 4

of Gm~eral Counsel by the Reports Analysis Division (~)*

apparent violations of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) (Attachmnt 3). QO

September 12, 1983, the Commission determined to opu a MKttwr

Un~der Review.

FACTUAL AND LNG"L KNLsS

(a) The Facts

The Cmmittee's 1982 July Quarterly Report dis .close" thO

receipt of two loans totalling $20,000 from the candidat,,?

Hdolphus Towns, designated to the primary election and rec'eived

on June 30, 1982. The original source of the loans# heoweer, wa"s

not disclosed. A Request for Additional Information



t ho the o se "U tod pt 'eWa

Uonbe 40dsga the~ma~ew~ p r A ry ethst the L

orverinlly att ibted to the cantiate Vre act -iry ** 12S

1as fri vther individuals,, one fro $10,y Raan te n

Jue 30e, 1982 and payeble on A ugiust 5s 1982,9 and the e 4
ftlli ath bi nqtoon, received on 'June 29o 198 and payable

August 30, 1982. Eoah of those individuals e y

contributed $1,000 designated for the primary election. 5

November 2, 1982, an amendment to the 12 Day Pre-Prisary -eU r

was received which disclosed that two $10,000 loan repayments had

been made to the candidate, one on August 15, 1982, and the other

on August 30, 1982. No repayments to the individuals were

disclosed.

An RPAI was sent to the Committee on January 4, 1983,

requesting that the Committee refund the amount in excess of

$1,000 from each individual, or amend its report if incorrectly

or incompletely disclosed. A Second Notice was mailed on

*/m The Committee reported the receipt of a $1,000 contribution
rom Harvey Ball, designated for the primary election, on

February 4, 1982, and reported the receipt of two $500
contributions from William Washington, designated for the primary
election, on February 17, 1982, and May 10, 1982, respectively.



C4ewita t oc'aoWst

ve* was Qos*M t ae ro i~ nb h*~@t

need to be roftUn4d

letter fro the Coa4tt** v~cvd: t eb*r on, l oo

reitorate4 that. the loans in qwUSt ion, were rej**aatq 0 K:

candidate. in two :pa. ints. amentV to- th. two Acivii 0 "0

were disclosed as the original sources of the funds wer* st"1l11:'

not reported. Additional attempts by PAD to cotact tbe-

Committee have been unsuccessful.

(b) The Applicable Law

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A), no ,person may make

contributiOns to any candidate and his authorised political

committees with respect to any election for federal office vbhi,

in the aggregate, exceed $1,000. As set forth at 2 U.S.C.

S 441a(f) no candidate or political committee shall knowingly

accept any contribution in violation of- the provisions of

2 U.S.C. S 441a, and no officer or employee of a political

committee shall knowingly accept a contribution made for the

benefit or use of a candidate, in violation of any limitation on



each p.obda*od receives 0 -loan repay"n~ t

coitteoe 4ging the reporting pot to4, t ogte tt

0amount of suchb loan rep.sunt. ,,

IT The loans, at iss:0e, from R azvey Ball 'and, WLZ.I~"I~

o constitute vcovktributiona to the -caisittee Within _tbh

- the Act. As Messrs. Ball and Washington previously 00 0tt ~4d

$1,000 apiece to Ed Towns' 1982 primary election camoi-aL they

could not permissibly make any additional contributions in
0
V connection with the primary election. By so doing., thqy each

violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(1) (A), in the General Counsels view.

V The Committee and Vivian Y. Bright, as treasurer,, appea" to hove

accepted excessive contributions of $10,000 from e, 1 of these,

individuals in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f), in the General

Counsel's view. Although the Committee's repayment of the loans

to the candidate suggests that Messrs. Ball and Washington were

repaid in full within two months of their making of the loans,

the Committee had the use of these monies during the period

immediately prior to the primary election, and, to



01 ~ MT, A**~ ~tR t~ '~

64tie*~ral 00A" that the,

reaonw 0 that. t committee and 'Vivian Y.i~%4

treau00; ........ S'0, 441a (f), a01d 434)W4" ( P), &

find reVo.soto boli*ve% that Matw'y 'Ball and~ Willi* W"h~tMO-4"

each 416,Uto4 2 P S*Co, 5 4 4l(a) (3)-(A).

1 * Find reason to believe Fr iends of Rd Towns and Vivian, 

Bright, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f).

2. Find reason to believe Friends of Ed Towns and Vivia Y.

Bright, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b)(5) (D).

3. Find reason to believe Harvey Ball violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a

(a) (1) (A).

4. Find reason to believe William Washington violated 2 U.S.C.

S 441a(a) (1) (A).
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Rece ipt of excessive loans from individualls,2 U*S*C&. 442(f)

Tbe Committee's 1982 July Quarterly Report disclosed the
0 receipt of loans totalling $20#000 from the ca:4ieate

designated: to the primary election and received on, Jy- 26,
198-2 anO'July 30, 1982; however,, the :original sovrc* ,of the

o loans was not disclosed (Attachment 2). A, ' Rqia..st for
Additional. Information (RFAI) was sent to the comittee on
october 5 , 1982 requesting that the original source, otrfunds
(personal or bank) be disclosed (Attachment 3).
Notice was. mailed on October 29, 1982-t as n - 400" ba-hd
been received (Attachment 4)..

An amendment to the July Quarterly Uleport received
November 1, 1982 provided that the 16an8 were actually
two(2) $10,000 loans from two(2) individuals (attacW*at 5).
The committee disclosed that ohe of the loan* was pytbl on
August 15, 1982 and the other on August 30, 1982, "Since
each'individual had previously contributed $1,000 designated
for the primary election, the loans resulted in excessive
contributions totalling $20,000 (Attachment 6).

On November 2, 1982, an amendment to the 12 Day Pre-
Primary Report was received which disclosed that two(2)
$10,000 loan repayments had been made to the candidate on
August 15, 1982 and August 30, 1982. No repayments to the
individuals were disclosed (Attachment 7).



: • ";' :: ':::'. '; " I .. L'"* ::

A, JFA ws ~ t10t the, Comittee on janauy
requesting that t"he. Committe refund the nounit .
$1l1-04 per eletion pe-r individual, or amend ,,ts

had bta r ec*el *d (Attachment 9).

A telephone eal from the Comnittee on ;Jatu.." r3th-A the",-t i boorevoaled that t treasurer believed htbo jb
Comsittee had made the transaction with," the A
determining the ultimate source of the monIey was ~,
Committee's concern. The committee was, sdv is st
anything of value was considered a contribution *04 the
excessive amounts needed to be refunded (Attachment 10'4

A letter, received February 22, 1983 indicatqd tht ti the
loans in question were repaid to the candidate it two
payments on August 15, 1982 and August 30# 1982; :hovevW*:e t,i it

0' did not disclose payments to the two individuals.. who Were
disclosed as the original sources of the funds (At.. aer t

Additional attempts to contact the committee have been
0- unsuccessful (Attachment 12).

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None

0D

~zqrn
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?dontficaton. MRia bet: C0011

Ref erencei 'July Quaarterly *t4

Dear Ks. Iright:

-When a committee reports re~tiviAg I A 16th
candidate, it is necessary to clarify, whtb.* o tb
candidate used his/her personal funds Iorbtrow..4 tb*
money from a lending institution or othe: sou*'' the
candidate borrowed funds& from, a lending, ing titation of
any other source, the amount of the loan the date
incurred, the date due, the interest rte, 4hother or not
the loan was secured, and all endorsers 1' or- Saantora'
names, addresses, occupations, employer,&, and the amount
guaranteed by each, if applicable .-44sbo_ tl5b .temie4A.
If the loan(s) vas from. wptso4 a4 lease
acknowledge that fact in an Ap"w fet to t t.i'ts r*p ''t.
Further, it is important to note that * ". Iona funds' 'is
strictly defined by Commission re1*lations and may be
found in 11 CFR 110.10. (11 "?R l00.7(a)l) a!,OOI(

L*43(d))
-Note for future reports that you should state the actual
job title, rather than "executive."

-For your information, the in-kind contribution from the
Avon Fund should be included on Line 11(c).

An amendment to your original report(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Clerk of the House of
Representatives, 1036 Longworth House Office Building, Washington,
DC 20515 within fifteen (15) days of the date of this letter. If





X4*~tL~1C~ om ber: co 0 O$~

Ref #ere?1c.: j7ua1 
I"~r~a Tp

,Dar, Ms. a igbht'

Thi s letter is,, to: £nf Orm ,~

iz frr* W ..........info'rmation etssential to f u!l 

election financial. activirty and ao*s~rprovisions of the Federal EleAt t Acopy of our original request is encse.
If no response is received within f *ten. (15) " isvdays fzrateof this notice, the Commission 0m30s* to initiate d ait -orlegal enforcement action.

If You should have any questions relatedto this., matter, $1easecontact Benita Marcus Adler on our tcjl-,fre nwu'mbwmrC*) 49530 or our local number (202) 523-4172
Sincerely,

Jh .Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

Enclosure
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Than~k you f or bringing this mattor to my, AttWOUCa.

Treasret Fui*n4 of U "v

1.0. sox 453
las t Owe . ork Steuaft
Brooklyn, mwSev ok 112C7
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-Your July" t*Y ? WA

bno _'A

attae) At**S
exceed the niti tet. fottbein t 0- C

a olitical C*#tee*, o tb r' thbr~

r notified "in writing if a... ..refund . i n esay .. n.
addition, any re fund: shol~da~pe. ii.n 2O() of the

o Detailed Sumar Page of:your next e tu

T ~44la(a) and (f))" 'j ...

~~~The term 'oontr:ibutiQ1" includesany gift, subscription,

loan, advance, Or depsit of .. ;e o aytbitncof vanue
made by any person for the purpoe f fuelfgan
election for Federal .off ice

If you fcind the contribution(S) in question was disclosed

incompletely or incorrectly,-please amend your originalreport with the clarifying information.

Although the CoImlmiso may take further legal steps
concerning the acceptance of an excessive
contribution(s), prompt action by you to refund the

excess ive amount will be taken into consideration 
by the

Commission.

C Dtale SmmryP&0 f'' yurnet ev~r, TUG0 s )
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* Thi note is , infeo r you that n

all You thsntce h oSponmlohs to "Out o

baa: not rece iwe4 yu ts@* ~

o3 inforiation at in 4" l#
information hssae l to uoll pubrl is 10", ,
ele,t io f inane.a activit ar t*4%4
provisions:er outFederal tolectiln Ca maignl A p

of our original request is enclosed.*, .

If no response is received within fif tle ( IAte

of this notice, the Commhission may choose to Lt a" &... t or

legalA enforcement action.

If you should have any questions related to this matter" please
contact Benita Adler on our toll-f ree number (800) 4Z4-953.0 or our

o local number (202) 523-4172.

Sincerely,,

//John D. Gibson Drco

-Reports Analysis Division

Enclosure



the traolsactiohwm ; rn ;wtw '-.',r

Monnvwfln't the c initttr4s #ttl', t - th t , M 1 nt* gi V

to t1t CAni h adbti co ttt* 'ft'cl% twa ~~dtdtCon-
tribution t the cpmpaig and sgtject to the 1i t t htSct. r
explained that the t6 (2) $10,o00 loans frwipdivida w d constitue
excessives and that to properlyaddress Ms. Adler's letter the comiittee

should acknowledge the recptof the excessves by tifying the Cbision,
in writing, and explain the circumstances surrounding the transaction as well

as mention the date that the committee refunded the money to the individuals.

:Jx#I )
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Sewi-ta Ad- or

:f P#ehRs of, ti

....... *f 'v t

Attempts to ach thils commttee lhive been unsuccessful.does not answer. A mssage was left at the offii of Mr.
•tive of the cowittee to contact me. As of 6/3/0Z, there

The treasurer'"
TOwns f r a r ei
has been no tv*1

0 1

=(;z 6

a VRMI

TOT'

V40M or ii: ' iQ..:

.: •



WL1L ILJ1II USA1AA9W WAI, &CM-M46kFU WP& UIL3LM -L 4"W

Ina the ab~sence of anyL, additionalL Info*rstioik Which_
demonstrates that no further action Should be-tak a n ,adai" t you
and your commtt4* the CommisstionLmay find prot his o-aU* to
believe that violaion has occuedal t ItI
conciliatiO . of oteV 0'', this does not pri *b, *amnt
of this matter thir conciliation'prior to a fiadlzng of
probable cause to believe if you so desire , Ul2 Ci1.FIt
S 111.18 (d) .

If you and your committee intend to be L represented by

counsel in this matter, please advise the- COiesiin by
completing the enclosed form stating the nante, address and
telephone number of such counsel, and a statement author ising
such counsel to receive any notifications Ad other
communications from the Commission.

OJXZJMI C,)
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*3d Towns ("Comaittee=) ad, VIv

tt4 "; ed two excessive 1oans i 4

S 44ii*1 ut~failed to report the rpy*~

tW0ni4vfital lendors in violation of 2 'U. 4C 04#4

FACTU AN D LEGAL AMi1

The Ittee's 1982 July Quarterly R*port dise .,*i* th*

receipt of two loans totalling $20,000 from. the canddatie,

Edolphus Towns, designated to the primary election andk 4 wc:v

on June 30, 1982. The original source of the loans, however, was

not disclosed, A Request for Additional Information (OPAIV) was

sent to the Committee by RAD on October S 1982,. requeating that

the original source of funds (personal or bank) be',disclosed. a

Second Notice was mailed on October 29, 1982, as no response had

been received.

An amendment to the July Quarterly Report was received on

November 1, 1982. The amendment provided that the original

source of the funds was two $10,000 loans, one from Harvey Ball,

received on June 30, 1982 and payable on August 15, 1982, and the



;kR -on to th* eo lteeo ~na#y4

rq.t Mtthe -Committee ret~-d4 the ailount nhi4

$1,000e ftfr* aab "inidu or 400-06 its rQooot if 11"

or inom l1eMtly disclosed. A Second otice was ma.iled

January 28, 1983, as no response had been received,

A telephone call to RAD from the Committee on Januaiy2.

1983, revealed that the treasurer believed that because tb*'..

Committee had made the transaction with the candidate,

determining the ultimate source of the money was not the

Committee's concern. The Committee was advised that anytix-g of

value was considered a contribution and the excessive aounts

needed to be refunded.

*/ The Committee reported the receipt of a $1,000 contribution
from Harvey Ball, designated for the primary election, on
February 4, 1982, and reported the receipt of two $500
contributions from William Washington, designated for the primary
election, on February 17, 1982, and May 10, 1982, respectively.



contributS- %t aw -to'4t ,n4 ,~ tht* 4 j

Comsittes V410 Xosp.ct' to any election for a~l.A

in the #99t9'a@, *xcd4 $1,000 at fort at 2

441a(f) n:o candidate or political Comittee shall k$i 4
accept any contribution in violation of the provisions of

2 U.S.C. S442Lar and no off icer or employee of a political-I

committee shall knowingly accept a contribution made for the-

benefit or use of a candidate, in violation of any limitation on

contributions imposed under 2 U.S.C. S 441a.

The term "contribution* is defined at 2 U.S.C.

S 431(8)(A)(i) to include any loan made by any person forthe

purpose of influencing any election for federal office.

Section 434(b)(5)(D) of Title 2, United ,States Code,

requires a political committee to report the name and address of

each person who receives a loan repayment from the reporting

committee during the reporting period, together with the date and

amount of such loan repayment.



"con" O", With th PCImar- y By .cepti"- tha',e.A

coutributiLoo of $10#000 frow *tab of 'these 1indiiduals,

Comaittq and Vivian YO Btights as tr*6s8rr, appear to,

vioat42i*C. 5 441a (f), in thel Meral C*unes

'Athog teCait..epyet of the loans to the, cI*

suggests that Messrs. Sal and' Washington Were repaid inp 'ft

within two months of their making of the loans, the Committ# bRC

the use of these monies during the period immediately prior to

the primary election, and, to date, the Committee has not

amended its reports to reflect loan repayments to either Mr.

Washington or Mr. Ball, in apparent violation of 2 U.S.C.

S 434(b).(5)(D). Hence, it is the recommendation of the General

Counsel that the Commission find reason to believe that the

Committee and Vivian Y. Bright, as treasurer, violated 2 U.SC.

SS 441a(f) and 434(b) (5) (D).



Under the Act, Yot"'' h~ A l~t ty 1'.0 feOhtIt4 -:tUt
no further action~ shbuiid b tai againt y'ta i; ue u'st

0- factual or legal m~at" I$ tb YO ' be1ie've alk roi*tt ~
Commission's cons ideration o this atte:. within ten iays of
receipt of this letter.,

0In the absence of any additiOnal information which
demonstrates that no furthe action shoul -be taken against you,
the Commission may find probable cause to believe tbat a

€ violation has occurred and proceed with conctailllt."ati-on. Of course,
this does not preclude the settlement of. this mttoe through

1W conciliation prior .to a finding. ofprobable cause to beliove if
o you so desire. 1C.F.E., S il. .18(8). (,

If you intend to be rrosente by, counsel .iuthis matter,
please advise the CoMission by cpletng the.enclomadform
stating the name, address and telephone number of sudh counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other cwmmunications from the Commission

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.
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VUi*g Wshington "a*, a loan to W 1~$ oww 38

volt 'on otf 2 .S.C. 5 441La(a) (1) (A),

The, 1902 July Quarterly Report of: Friht: of:,1 38 I- - '

('C0oittee) disclosed the receipt of two" 1'n totalls

$20,000 from the candidate, Edolphus Towns, esignated to rthi

primary election and received on June 30, 192. ?be-orininl

source of the loans, however, was not disclosed. A Request for

Additional Information (ORFAI") was sent to the Comittee byM-AD

on October 5, 1982, requesting that the original source offunds

(personal or bank) be disclosed. A Second Notice was mailed on

October 29, 1982, as no response had been received.

An amendment to the July Quarterly Report was-received aon

November 1, 1982. The amendment provided that one of the loans

originally attributed to the candidate was actually a $10,000

loan. from William Washington, received on June 28, 1982 and



J ariuatin t a no, response'hadoon rh6 1.0 r1 : '

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C.1 441afa) (1) (A). no, ptEi t*nsjy A"k

ocontributions to any candidate' axd hi authorized political,

committees with respect to any 'election for. federal of fice ,,bich

o in the aggregate, exceed $1,000.

The term "contribution" isdefined at 2 6.S.C.

S 431(8) (A)(i) to include any loan made by any ,person for the

purpose of influencing any election for fede ral o -ffice. .

The loan at issue, fr m William Washington, constitutes a

"contribution" to the Committee within the meaning of the Act.

*/ The Committee reported the receipt of two $500 contributions
from William Washington on February 17, 1982, and May 10, 1982,
respectively.



zrecowpondatibb pt te Goa r~i CdU-nt.l ttb.t tno

Ie40004 to blIeve that Wlliam wash4*9tMn vi**od

5S-4414 (a) (1) (A).



receipt or tnis- ietter,,

In the absence of any additional informatio ,n which
Vdemons trates' that 'w further actioll should- be taken against YOU'.

the Comissioma find probable cause to believe that a
oviolation has o-ccurre-d: and. 'proceed ,vith conciliation. Of courser

this does not preclude, the settlement of ,tbhl atter through
conciliation prior to a 'ing of probable cai: to believe if

C you so desit ja 11 C.F. S 1111194d)W

if you intend to be represente bycounsel in this Ratte .r

please advise the ComissiOn "by'completing the enclosed form.
stating the name, addressand telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to eceive any
notifications and other communications from the- Comiss-ion.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 US.C. S 437g(a) (4) (3) and S 4371(a)(12)(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

Z( 12)
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orI

*41 made a loan to Frie *, 1E

of210%" 441&(a) (1) (A).

EACMAL AUD LW"GI- 20

The IP#2 July Quarterly Report of Friend s * $ ......

(WC~jtte0) disclosed the receipt of two lans, tt41t*

$20,000 froathe candidate,, Edoiphus Towns, 94046eto

primary election and received on June 30, 1982* The original

source ofthe loans, however, was not disclosed.ARequeet tor

Additional Information (RFAIO) was sent to the Consitt e ,byRlAD

on October 5,, 1982, requesting that the original sour ,of ans

(personal or bank) be disclosed, A Second Notice vas miled:on

October 29, 1982, as no response had been received.

An amendment to the July Quarterly Report was received on

November 1, 1982. The amendment provided that one of the loans

originally attributed to the candidate was actually a $10,000

loan from Harvey Ball, received on June 30, 1982 and



ball was1~ 6~

1.000 from v. t...

or incompletely Eift & r 8oce E0..

January 28, 1983, 4s no response had beenL recei'e.v ,

Pursuant to2 2 .S S 441ala) (1 A) no,, per son may '=ace

contributions Wo any c-andidate and hUS author ised political

committees with respect to.. any election for federa l, office -hi-

in the aggregate, exceed $I,000..

The term "contribution" is defined at 2 U.S.C.I

S 4 3 1(8) (A) (i) to icueayla aeb n esnfrt&.

purpose of influencing any election for federal office.

The loan at issue, from Harvey Ball, constitutes a

*contribution* to the Committee within the meaning of the Act.

*_/ The Committee reported the receipt of a $1,000 contribution
from Harvey Ball on February 4, 1982.
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in t1i. aI*Ve-cnpt~te

VOU24 * ionr8 Elliott EI

Affirmatively in this at*Wi

Hotatry -did n ot cast -a vote.

Attests

0

~qr

Date
theof ililft Solon

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

8-31-83, 12:46
9- 1-83, 11:00

J-13 J3



Fr lends of 3
!. :;.;i  ;, ., !ii .(C001S2066/E , 1 ,ii

'/: -P.O. Box 45 ....BastewOrk

Oh ; Brooklyn, N? ;i;

..* 2 U .4la ..

ReePt or ecs ieons fro niiul *

T*he..ommittee's 1982 July Quarterly Report!i:i 4*:, os., tb
oreceie,! of". loans totalling $20,000 ,fri. ., tbe i ...aa%.*e

desiguae toteprimary election and ,soV, d a t I '*4
"1962andJVuly 30, 1982; however, t
loans was not disclosed tent 2)r.oA in it

o Additional Information (rFAI) vas sent ant teotv ositt# #44

October 5, 1982 requesting that the originl source o fds
(personal or bank) be disclosed (Attsibiwao 3) t 9000"

CD Notice was mailed on October 29, 1982!:, as :aIlo xa pe hbda
been received (Attachment 4).

An amendment to the July Quarterly Report reeived

November *1, 1982 provided that the 1 a8 were, actually
two(2) $10,000 loans from two(2) individuas (Att*mwt ).
The oOmmittee disclosed that one of the loans Was pya&* on
August 15, 1982 and the other on August30, 1982. Since
each individual had previously contributed $1,000 designated
for the primary election, the loans resulted in excssive
contributions totalling $20,000 (Attachment 6)o

On November 2, 1982, an amendment to the 12 Day Pre-
Primary Report was received which disclosed that tuo(2)
$10,000 loan repayments had been made to the candidate on
August 15, 1982 and August 30, 1982. No repayments to the
individuals were disclosed (Attachment 7).



An, VAI was "at to, te Milosmtte on
rting -that the Committee %*'tie Ow awM

$1,080 per elctk Pot indiw1V'04a~it or aften4

Bcan Utice w $ oajas".r; 2*,
hb npied (tehet9)

A telpo n l from the cow _tt*e On Jam 1rt
revealed that the, treasurer believed that

C~it~e hadmmdethe traftsactn it th
deetidn teultimte souw.a of the money,*

comittees ocr. The ommi ttee wast
anything of value, was considered acontributon sk
excesslive amounts, needed to be refunded (Attachment )

A letter# receiVed February 22, 1983 indic~to&-1
oloans in question were repaid to the can440*'1j,

payments on August 151 1982 and August 30# 10$2 I
did not disclose payments to the two. indiv lduals* w4 w i
disclosed as the original sources of the f unds M

Additional attempts to contact the committee have been
unsuccessful (Attachment 12).

IV. OTHER PENDING HATTE3RS INITIATED BY RAD:

None
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HOUSE 11 DEOCRAIIC PARTY

1. SIAIfElN1 OF CANDIDATE
1982 STATEMEN1 OF CANMIDATE

2. CANDIDAIE REPORTS OFRECUPTS & EXPE*"I1URES

S. PRINCIPAL CANPAIGN CONITTEE
FKIENDS OF ED TOWNS

1982 lAIRUEWKT OF ORG NIZATION
48 HOUR CONIRIBUTIO

N# 
Q T ZCE

40 HOUR CONIRDUION-NOTICE
APRIL QUARTERLY
APRIL QUARTERLY - ANiNINT

1'ST LETTER INFORMATIONAL NOT CE '
PRE-PRIMARY
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REBIMBI fOR ADDITIONAL _I# ORtIAIIO"-
JULY QUARTERLY,
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~7,4OY

TOTAL -,P7 V

4. AUTHORIZED CONWITTgE
42. TRANSFER$ IN FROM 0u1M...-R W .r iTTEES

AllI repor~ts through the. July Qvrtrly'Repot mav

Cash on hand as of the 19821Year End Report '

Outstanding debts oWed to the cO:m tt
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*t~dpp

r.

'a4 *V
4S.5 10)rkS

*.ference: July guarterly

Dear me. riehts

This letter i*& prosptb ~'t
Of the. e*pot (S)'re terenc04 ab
conernng certain informatiod
itei sati follws

-When a committee reports r.o.iv.
candidate, it is necessary toc**
candidate used his/her personal k s*t
money from a lending Institution or other eO
candidate borroved funds from a endisn,
any other source, the amount ofthe ,t
incurred, the date due, the interst Vit, :t
the loan was secured, and all endorers' or'
names, addresses, occupations, employ # SAM
guaranteed by each, if applicable 1 shoul -
If the loan(s) was from personali
acknowledge that fact in an a..s ,
Further, it is important to note that petO
strictly defined by Commission regulatioms
found in 11 CFR 110.10. (11 CYR I80 7(a)

-Note for future reports that you should-state tbe actual
job title, rather than wexecutive.e

-For your information, the in-kind contribution frouthe
Avon Fund should be included on Line 11(c).

An amendment to your original report(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Clerk of the House of
Representatives, 1036 Longworth House Office Building, Washington,
DC 20515 within fifteen (15) days of the date of this letter. If
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5!~QRJ~g, UTTQ
If4RtI'tidation Rumbo tCO

Rtefoeel July Quwarterly

-"or Us 'artghts

This letter I oifr ~t*
"- laforuation, date ~ot 5

has I:~i nO le ~ ou
Information essential to full poublg4-
.election financial activity !b
provisions of the- ederal-W --ioA
copy of our original request i ec

If no response to received vithin f if**er(I)4*y ti tof this notice, the COmmissio~myoos toY *kiite,,iat, 4t olegal enforcement action.

& If you should have any questionis relIated to this matter, p easecontact Benita Marcus Adler on our. -0 4-ll-,rie n i ($0.424-
9530 or our local number (202) 523-4172.,

John D. Gibo ."
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

Enclosure
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Nr have tr.od_..tb.f t ) wb_.b eiz the li1mit..

the commi5#sOsie r@*cinAsws that'yo f und ot the donor (2)

40
the aoftin exce6, of Th 0 ~ e Comision~f should be

'Bnotified 
i4 vr Itiug it a 9010104 is n*eS&r.O In

addtinaz trfun shud apear om Line :20 (a), o6fthe
Detailed, S Y 0ag of your 3iext report. (2 U.S.C.
441a (a) and (f)

The ter €ontributi o n s includes any gift" subscription,
loan. adVan"o, or 0de io Oney o . ynfuinc fg
made by ny .rso og the, purpose of influencing any
election for Federal office.

if you find the contribution(s) in question 
vas disclosed

incompletely or Incorrectly, p lease amend your original
report with the clarifying infor"0--ions

Although the Comission may take further legal steps

concerning the acceptance of an excessive

contribution (a) g prompt action by you to refund the

excessive amount will he taken into consideration 
by the

Commission.
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Yiv~4iR tv ot_#.u re
7~ Y o r k

tO. -~ 4ai *#4 20~W
5att

14*ntifi*Stioit COww542 6VW~

R~tt~fqtJuly i~attl Aft e ROt 4

I a. ight;

Yhis letter is -to inform YOU,; t~wt - 4f lht*, 46t
has ',not received yioar ro s out Ott qu*'t

nforuo, a0td Janary 4 L3. br
in n esential t full p ,+io i s

election financi-l activity n.A-suce
provisions of the Federal Blection Campaign Act (tt
of our original request is enclosed.

If no response is received within fifteen (15) days 0". S t
of this notice, the Comission may choose to initiate a
legal enforcement action.

If you should haie any questions related to this ater,
contact Benita Adler on our toll-free numbir (800) 4UO-9530
local number (202) 523-4172.

Sincerely,,..

et
t.- or"

pease
atou

John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

Enclosure

7 7



In respodi t T Sf m rs pro .. w ..a v I ..w pwu

discie It fa t thj 4w 1*m o I*)
divlk~ Oti
the transactinit u t*, dtt *t

ONey I wnt the cowttte-s cwncern txpad, that <nti $t~~v
to te cadlrta" a/or tim a*.flttee of the candidate was $S ~nto the cfM &W-1~it!

tribut to th i and subject to tthe .littiMs of tht hi
explained that the- t ) $10,000 loans from Individuals would Constitute
excessives and that toproperly address s. Adler's l*etter the mtexceexcesss 0-4 tort
should acknowledge the rept of the e c ies by notifyng the ftlon,
in writing, and explain the circumstances surrounding the transacti as well
as mention the date that the corttee refunded the money to the individuals.



r4, nat n~ 0.i VI*

0 'C 00152,066.4. P. A

DcJr Ks. Mers

1 amu in recipt of your, leouorJnai4.1k'

regard to the July iquarterlY 
report ~J' T~~u

report as follow$:

Teaont in ues ticks $20#L.OO f ror,'U

Ca~idate Wa8,# repaid t* _hi'. 1,O
~uAnd iva~~ i4fOAO~jcust 3,00

18. This was. shomwn On Our October V52.

Reports

Thank YOU for bringing this Sinerelo yat .in.

Vivi-fl y. Briqht
Treasurer

vyB: ir

4

ah

0)CIA4
r Since.rely
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r-ofEd Towns

A ttWs, to reach thi s cmqltee hivebenuscsfl
doesot -6swr. A essae Was leoft at the offlc Qf Ifr

tive :Ofth c~msite to cnat me. As of /B2thr

The treasure i
Towns fAr a
has been wo i

0 1902
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